From: Asdrubal Acufia Jimenez
Sent: Lunes, 15 de Febrero de 2010 02:05 p.m.

To: 'tanya.drubetski@softwareag.com'

Subject: Re: Problem when | configurated WebApplication - Community Forum SAG
Hi. Tanya. Thanks for your help.

| have a problem with Web Enablement. | can’t configuration it.

| followed the PDF attach “Creating an ApplinX Web Application using the Software AG
Designer based on Eclipse (recommended)” . But | don’t see any screen.

| installed “Designer” in Windows XP and ApplinXServer on RedHat Linux Enterprise 5.2. The
version ApplinX is 8.1.1

My steps were:

Click File/New Project/Dynamic Web Project. | completed this information...
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Click in Configuration “Modify” and | see the next screen. This screen doesn’t have button
“Next”
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But if you see the PDF attach... The screen has these bottoms.
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| don’t see the next screens:
1. Click Next.
2. Click Next.

3. Select ApplinX installation from which to create the Web project and select
the application type.
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I had install the ApplinX in Linux.

How do | get to white it. If | don’t
installed ApplinX Server in Windows.

I think... this screen is hiding because
the ApplinXis in Linux.

The question is:
How | do create a Web Application?

When | installed Designer in Windows
XP and ApplinXServer on Linux
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4. Click Next. Sdlect Template screenis displayed.
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Select the template o use in your application.
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Select the template to use in your application.
5. Click Finish.

Thanks

Asdrubal Acufia Jiménez

Departamento de Sistemas

EVERTEC Latinoamérica S.A - Costa Rica
Telf: (506) 2211-4536 Fax: (506) 2258-2191
E-mail: aacuna@evertec-la.com

Este correo electrénico y cualquier archivo transmitido en él son confidenciales de EVERTEC Latinoamérica S.A. y
previstos solamente para el uso del individuo u organizacién a quien se dirige. Si usted ha recibido este correo
electronico por error, por favor notifique al encargado del sistema. Tome en cuenta que cualquier opinién
presentada en este correo electronico son solamente las del autor y no representan necesariamente los de la
compafiia. Finalmente, el destinatario debe comprobar este correo electrénico y cualquier archivo adjunto para
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verificar la presencia de virus. EVERTEC Latinoamérica S.A no acepta ninguna responsabilidad por dafios causados
por algdn virus transmitido por este medio.



